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310 Becond Street, 3.E. -
Washington 3, D. C.

L June 1954

Dr, leslie M. Oliver

Librery of Harverd Univeraity
Cambridge, Massachumetis
Dear Dr. Olivex:

T am indebted to you for yowr courtesy in replying
to my letter meking inquiry as to sig. A2 of The Spanish
Masquerado. I had ipdeed, overlooked your very clear
statement on p. 18 1n regard to the main body of 8ig. A2
having been left intact, and was looking meinly at wvhat
was said at the top of p. 15.

Thanking you again, I am,

S8incerely,

WILiJAM F. FRIEDMAN
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